

**CORRIGENDUM-1 IN RFP for Selection of Agency for providing Vehicle Based Surveillance System for Commissioner of Geology & Mining, Gandhinagar, Gujarat.  
(Bid No. GEM/2025/B/6010534 dated 19.03.2025)**

Sr. No.	Point No.	Requirement as per tender terms	Request for amendment in tender terms	Final response
1	Page No. 2: Invitation of Bid  Point No. 4 EMD	Bidders shall submit EMD of Rs.1,80,000/- in the form of an unconditional Bank Guarantee (which should be valid for 12 months from the last date of bid submission) of any Nationalized Bank including the public sector bank or Private Sector Banks or Commercial Banks or Co-Operative Banks and Rural Banks (operating in India having branch at Ahmedabad/Gandhinagar) as per the G.R. no. FD/MSM/e-file/4/2023/0057/DMO dated 11.03.2024 issued by Finance Department or further instruction issued by Finance department time to time; in the name of "Office of the Commissioner of Geology & Mining" payable at Gandhinagar (as per prescribed format) and must be submitted along with the covering letter. Start - UP is exempted from EMD. MSME is exempted only when MSME unit is OEM or developing end to end software by themselves only & MSME Certificate having code Division 62: Computer programming, consultancy and related activities will only be exempted.	Request to accept Demand Draft As well instead of only Bank Guarantee.	EMD can be accepted in the form of DD or BG.
2	Page No.5-6  Point No. 14 Scope Of Work Point No. 2.1-f	Multi-Sim Aggregator with 4g technology (min 2 SIM slot) to reduce the blind spot of mobile network signal.	The Mobile NVR having only 1 SIM slot , instead of 2 Solt , kindly Change as 1 SIM Slot.	<b>The Clause is ammended as:</b>  The bidder shall have to deliver solution with minimum 2 Sim having facility within NVR or using aggregator to reduce blind the spots of mobile signal.
3	Work Execution Experience	For Bidder: Bidder must have experience of executing vehicle mount CCTV / Surveillance System Project worth Rs. 70 Lakhs or Two Project worth Rs.45 Lakhs or Three projects worth Rs. 35 Lakh Within the last three years from the date of submission of the bid.	We would like to inform you that since last three financial years no any Govt Dept. / Boards / Cooperations has issued similar work kind of purchase order.  We request you allow last Five years Instead of Last Three years.	No changes as per RFP
4	Section-1 PQ Criteria - General	Inclusion of ISO and CMMI Level Certification from Bidder	To ensure the quality of work from the SI, please mandate and request to add the following certifications: ISO 9001:2015, ISO 27001:2013, and CMMI Level 3 for system integrator	No changes as per RFP
5	Section-2.1.h PQ Live streaming at Control Room	Technical compliance does not include software compliance.	Request the addition of software criteria and technical specifications for the Control Room live broadcasting	Bidder should provide free of cost software compliance as the part of bid
6	Section-2.1.f Multi-Sim Aggregator with 4g technology (min 2 SIM slot)	Many OEM Mobile NVR have Single Sim slot	Request to kindly allow the OEM should have single Slim card slot	Pleae refer to Point no 2 of this corrigendum
7	Section-2.3.15 Delivery of all hardware and software mentioned in the bid	Delivery and installation of the requisite hardware and software within 45 working days	Considering the material lead time, we request to increase the deadline by 15 days more, i.e 60 days instead 45 Days	No changes as per RFP
8	Work Execution Experience	For Bidder: Bidder must have experience of executing vehicle mount CCTV / Surveillance System Project worth Rs. 70 Lakhs or Two Project worth Rs. 45 Lakhs or Three projects worth Rs. 35 Lakh Within the last three years from the date of submission of the bid. And For OEM: The OEM should have experience of the supply of 2.5 time of the qty forthe same or similar product	To allow CCTV System Are Include in Similar Nature Work	No changes as per RFP
9	Section – 2  Eligibility Criteria	6. Certification Bidder: ISO certified company  OEM: ISO 9001, 14001, 20000, 27001,45001, ISO/IEC 27032:2012 (Cyber Security), 39001, ISO 50001:2018 and CMMI Level 5 Certificate.	Bidder: ISO certified company  OEM: ISO 9001, 14001, <del>20000</del> , 27001,45001, ISO/IEC 27032:2012 (Cyber Security), <del>39001, ISO 50001:2018 and CMMI Level 5 Certificate.</del>  Requesting you to accept the above clause as per industry standards to allow wider participation.	No changes as per RFP

10	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>1. Five (5) MP VEHICLE MOUNT PTZ CAMERA</p>	<p>2. Effective Pixel</p> <p>2880 x 1620</p>	<p>2880 x 1620/<b>2592x1520</b></p> <p>Requesting you to accept the above clause as per industry standards to allow wider participation.</p>	No changes as per RFP
11	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>1. Five (5) MP VEHICLE MOUNT PTZ CAMERA</p>	<p>7. S/N</p> <p>&gt;55dB</p>	<p><b>≥55dB</b></p> <p>Requesting you to accept the above clause as per industry standards to allow wider participation.</p>	No changes as per RFP
12	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>1. Five (5) MP VEHICLE MOUNT PTZ CAMERA</p>	<p>13. Field of View</p> <p>Wide:58.9°x45.3° Tele: 2.11 deg * 1.61</p>	<p>Wide:<b>55.6°x34°</b> Tele: <b>2.4° * 1.9°</b></p> <p>Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.</p>	No changes as per RFP
13	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>1. Five (5) MP VEHICLE MOUNT PTZ CAMERA</p>	<p>16. Pan Range/Pan Speed</p> <p>360° endless/ Pan Speed: 0.1^ sim (100 deg) / s</p>	<p>360° endless/ Pan Speed: 0.1^ sim (<b>60</b> deg) / s</p> <p>Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.</p>	No changes as per RFP
14	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>1. Five (5) MP VEHICLE MOUNT PTZ CAMERA</p>	<p>17. Tilt Range/Tilt Speed</p> <p>- 30 deg sim90^ / Tilt Speed: 0.1^ sim (60 deg) / s</p>	<p>- 30 deg sim90^ / Tilt Speed: 0.1^ sim (<b>40</b> deg) / s</p> <p>Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.</p>	No changes as per RFP
15	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>1. Five (5) MP VEHICLE MOUNT PTZ CAMERA</p>	<p>21. Park Function</p> <p>Support</p>	<p><b>Support</b></p> <p>Requesting to remove the clause allow wider participation.</p>	No changes as per RFP

16	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>1. Five (5) MP VEHICLE MOUNT PTZ CAMERA</p>	<p>26. Max.Image Resolution</p> <p>2880 * 1620</p>	<p>2880 * 1620/ <del>2592</del>×1520</p> <p>Requesting you to accept the above clause as per industry standards to allow wider participation..</p>	No changes as per RFP
17	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>1. Five (5) MP VEHICLE MOUNT PTZ CAMERA</p>	<p>27. Primary Stream</p> <p>25/30fps@ (2880x1620, 1920 * 1080 , 1280 * 960 )</p>	<p>25/30fps@ (2880x1620/<del>2592</del>×1520, 1920 * 1080 , 1280 * 720/<del>1280</del> * <del>720</del> )</p> <p>Requesting you to accept the above clause as per industry standards to allow wider participation.</p>	No changes as per RFP
18	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>1. Five (5) MP VEHICLE MOUNT PTZ CAMERA</p>	<p>31. Video Bit Rate</p> <p>32Kbps~16Mbps (CBR/VBR Adjustable)</p>	<p>100 kbps ~ 12 Mbps (CBR/VBR Adjustable)</p> <p>Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.</p>	No changes as per RFP
19	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>1. Five (5) MP VEHICLE MOUNT PTZ CAMERA</p>	<p>35. Audio Compression - G.711</p>	<p><del>G.711</del></p> <p>Requesting to remove the clause allow wider participation.</p>	No changes as per RFP
20	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>1. Five (5) MP VEHICLE MOUNT PTZ CAMERA</p>	<p>36. Audio I/O - 1 IN(Optional)</p>	<p><del>1 IN(Optional)</del></p> <p>Requesting to remove the clause allow wider participation.</p>	No changes as per RFP
21	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>1. Five (5) MP VEHICLE MOUNT PTZ CAMERA</p>	<p>37. Sampling Rate - 16K,32K,64K, 128K</p>	<p><del>16K,32K,64K, 128K</del></p> <p>Requesting to remove the clause allow wider participation.</p>	No changes as per RFP

22	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>1. Five (5) MP VEHICLE MOUNT PTZ CAMERA</p>	<p>39. Alarm I/O - 1 IN/1 Out (Optional)</p>	<p><del>1 IN/1 Out (Optional)</del></p> <p>Requesting to remove the clause allow wider participation.</p>	<p>No changes as per RFP</p>
23	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>1. Five (5) MP VEHICLE MOUNT PTZ CAMERA</p>	<p>49. Network Protocol - IPv4/IPv6, TCP, UDP, RTP, RTSP, RTCP, HTTP, HTTPS, DNS, DDNS, DHCP, FTP, NTP, SMTP, SNMP, UPnP, 802.1x, QoS, IGMP, SSL, ICMP</p>	<p>IPv4/IPv6, TCP, UDP, RTP, RTSP, RTCP, HTTP, HTTPS, DNS, DDNS, DHCP, FTP, NTP, SMTP, SNMP, UPnP, 802.1x, <del>QoS</del>, IGMP, SSL, ICMP</p> <p>Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.</p>	<p>No changes as per RFP</p>
24	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>1. Five (5) MP VEHICLE MOUNT PTZ CAMERA</p>	<p>52. Power Consumption - 15W MAX</p>	<p><del>18W</del> MAX</p> <p>Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.</p>	<p>No changes as per RFP</p>
25	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>1. Five (5) MP VEHICLE MOUNT PTZ CAMERA</p>	<p>53. Surge Protection - IP67 Compliant, IK10 Certified, Level 2 light ag protection 6000V surge protection</p>	<p>IP67 Compliant, IK10 Certified, <del>Surge protection 2000v</del></p> <p>Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.</p>	<p>No changes as per RFP</p>
26	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>2. MOBILE NVR</p>	<p>9. Audio Output - 1ch CVBS output, 600Ω, 1.0-2.2V</p>	<p><del>1CH CVBS Output,1.0Vp-p,75Ω</del></p> <p>OEM has there own standard. Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.</p>	<p><b>The Clause is ammended as:</b></p> <p>9. Audio Output - 1ch CVBS output, 1.0Vp-p, 75Ω</p>
27	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>2. MOBILE NVR</p>	<p>10. Distortion Plus Noise - ≤30dB</p>	<p><del>40dB</del></p> <p>Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.</p>	<p>No changes as per RFP</p>
28	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>2. MOBILE NVR</p>	<p>15. Video Taking Up of Hard Disk - 1-8 adjust</p>	<p><del>Requesting you to provide more details on Video Taking Up of Hard Disk</del></p>	<p>Meaning of Video Taking Up of Hard Disk is video data writing speed on hard drive , it should be 168MB-3.5GByte/hour</p>

29	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>2. MOBILE NVR</p>	<p>19. Video/Audio Compression - Video: H.265, H.264 Audio: ADPCM (G.711A, G.711U optional)</p>	<p>Video: H.265, H.264 Audio: ADPCM /G.711A/ G.711U optional)</p> <p>Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.</p>	<p><b>The Clause is ammended as:</b></p> <p>19. Video: H.265, H.264 Audio: ADPCM /G.711A/ G.711U optional)</p>
30	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>2. MOBILE NVR</p>	<p>22. System Report - Generate System and Network health report</p>	<p><del>Generate System and Network health report</del></p> <p>Requesting to remove the clause allow wider participation.</p>	<p>No changes as per RFP</p>
31	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>2. MOBILE NVR</p>	<p>23. Playback Channel - 4*1080P (1920*1080), 4*960P (1280*960), 4*720P(1280*720)</p>	<p>4*1080P (1920*1080)/ 4*960P (1280*960)/ 4*720P(1280*720)</p> <p>Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.</p>	<p><b>The Clause is ammended as:</b></p> <p>23. Playback Channel - 4*1080P (1920*1080)/ 4*960P (1280*960)/ 4*720P(1280*720)</p>
32	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>2. MOBILE NVR</p>	<p>26. GPS - GNSS, IRNSS, Location tracking on Google Map, Speed detection and Time sync, A-GPS</p>	<p>GNSS, IRNSS, Location tracking on Google Map, <del>Speed-detection and Time-syne</del>, A-GPS</p> <p>Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.</p>	<p>No changes as per RFP</p>
33	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>2. MOBILE NVR</p>	<p>33. Alarm Actions - Buzzer, Visual Indication on Monitor, LED Blinking</p>	<p>Buzzer, Visual Indication on Monitor, <del>LED Blinking</del></p> <p>Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.</p>	<p>No changes as per RFP</p>
34	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>2. MOBILE NVR</p>	<p>35. Host Access - Can Expand One for USB Disk Backup</p>	<p><del>Can Expand</del> One for USB Disk Backup</p> <p>Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.</p>	<p>No changes as per RFP</p>
35	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>2. MOBILE NVR</p>	<p>41. Fire BOX - Support Fireproof Recording Storage (optional)</p>	<p><del>Support Fireproof Recording Storage (optional)</del></p> <p>Requesting to remove the clause allow wider participation.</p>	<p>No changes as per RFP</p>

36	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>2. MOBILE NVR</p>	42. Shutdown delay - up to 24-hour scheduled startup/shutdown.	<p><del>up to 24-hour scheduled startup/shutdown.</del></p> <p>Requesting to remove the clause allow wider participation.</p>	No changes as per RFP
37	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>2. MOBILE NVR</p>	43. System Compatibility - ONVIF (Profile S)	<p>ONVIF (<del>Profile S</del>)</p> <p>Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.</p>	No changes as per RFP
38	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>2. MOBILE NVR</p>	46. Operating Conditions - Temperature: -20~85°C, 0% to 95% humidity	<p>Temperature: -20~<del>70</del>°C, 0% to <del>80</del>% humidity</p> <p>Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.</p>	No changes as per RFP
39	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>2. MOBILE NVR</p>	49. Cold - EN 50155, IEC 600068-2-1, EC 60751 at -20 C 'on' condition	<p>EN 50155, <del>IEC 60068-2-1</del>, <del>EC-60751</del> at -20 C 'on' condition</p> <p>Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.</p>	No changes as per RFP
40	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>2. MOBILE NVR</p>	50. Dry Heat - EN 50155, IEC 600068-2-2, IEC 60751 at +85 C at each Temperature in 'on' condition	<p>EN 50155, <del>IEC 60068-2-2</del>, <del>IEC-60751</del> at +85 C at each Temperature in 'on' condition</p> <p>Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.</p>	No changes as per RFP
41	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>2. MOBILE NVR</p>	51. Damp Heat - EN 50155, IEC 600068-2-30, IEC 60751 at +25C/+55C, Humidity 95. Functional test with power in 'on' condition	<p>EN 50155, <del>IEC 60068-2-30</del>, <del>IEC-60751</del> at +25C/+55C, Humidity 95. Functional test with power in 'on' condition</p> <p>Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.</p>	No changes as per RFP
42	<p>Section - 3</p> <p>2.2 IT Hardware &amp; Technical Specification (Minimum):</p> <p>2.2.2 Technical Specification:</p> <p>2. MOBILE NVR</p>	52., Low Temperature Storage Test - EN 50155, IEC 600068-2-1, EC 60751 at -40 C at 'on' condition	<p>EN 50155, <del>IEC 60068-2-1</del>, <del>EC-60751</del> at -40 C at 'on' condition</p> <p>Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.</p>	No changes as per RFP

43	Section - 3 2.2 IT Hardware & Technical Specification (Minimum): 2.2.2 Technical Specification: 2. MOBILE NVR	53. Vibration - EN 50155, IEC 60068-2-30, IEC 60751	EN 50155, <del>IEC 60068-2-30, IEC 60751</del> Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.	No changes as per RFP
44	Section - 3 2.2 IT Hardware & Technical Specification (Minimum): 2.2.2 Technical Specification: 2. MOBILE NVR	54. Shock standard - EN 50155, IEC 60068-2-30, IEC 60751	EN 50155, <del>IEC 60068-2-30, IEC 60751</del> Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.	No changes as per RFP
45	Section - 3 2.2 IT Hardware & Technical Specification (Minimum): 2.2.2 Technical Specification: 2. MOBILE NVR	55. Insulation resistance - IS: 6161:2017	<del>IS: 6161:2017</del> Requesting to remove the clause allow wider participation.	No changes as per RFP
46	Section - 3 2.2 IT Hardware & Technical Specification (Minimum): 2.2.2 Technical Specification: 3. IP Keyboard Controller	1. CONTROL MODE - Network	Network/ <del>RS 485</del> Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.	<b>The Clause is ammended as:</b> 1. CONTROL MODE - Network/ RS 485
47	Section - 3 2.2 IT Hardware & Technical Specification (Minimum): 2.2.2 Technical Specification: 3. IP Keyboard Controller	4. INTERFACE - 1x Ethernet interface, IEEE 802.11b/g/	1x Ethernet interface, IEEE 802.11b/g/ <del>or RS 485</del> Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.	<b>The Clause is ammended as:</b> 4. INTERFACE - 1x Ethernet interface, IEEE 802.11b/g/ or RS 485
48	Section - 3 2.2 IT Hardware & Technical Specification (Minimum): 2.2.2 Technical Specification: 3. IP Keyboard Controller	5. AMBIENT TEMPERATURE - 20degree~55 degree	<del>-10°~55°</del> Requesting to amend as per above to allow wider participation.	No changes as per RFP
49	Section - 3 2.2 IT Hardware & Technical Specification (Minimum): 2.2.2 Technical Specification: 3. IP Keyboard Controller	7. ONVIF - ONVIF 2.4	<del>ONVIF 2.4</del> Requesting to remove the clause allow wider participation.	No changes as per RFP

50	Section - 3 2.2 IT Hardware & Technical Specification (Minimum): 2.2.2 Technical Specification: 3. IP Keyboard Controller	11. IMAGE SWITCH MODE - Serial number or mouse	Requesting you to provide more details on IMAGE SWITCH MODE	No changes as per RFP
51	Additional Clause	CCTV OEM should be active company and should have direct presence in India from last ten years (not as joint venture, partnership firms or through any other association) & manufacturing in India since last Ten years (not as joint venture, partnership firms or through any other association) at the time of bidding and OEM should have Domestically/In-house R&D includes scientific research, experimentation, prototyping and testing for development of new products, process, technologies, or solutions using its own resources/expertise or legal contract with R&D unit registered with Department of Scientific and Industrial Research (DSIR) in India. Documentary evidence should be submitted. CCTV OEM should have Direct service center since 5 years at least & technical support Toll Free/ Online /offline in India.		No changes as per RFP
52	Additional Clause	CCTV OEM should have ISO 9001, 14001, 20000, 27001, 45001, ISO/IEC 27032:2012 (Cyber Security), 39001, ISO 50001:2018, ZED Gold (Zero DEFECT ZERO EFFECT) Certificates and CMMI Level 5 Certificate.		No changes as per RFP
53	Additional Clause	Indian CCTV OEM should have a minimum cumulative turnover of INR 250 Crores in last 3 financial years ending March 2022. (i.e. current year and two previous financial years) and for foreign CCTV OEM should have a minimum cumulative turnover of INR 500 Crores in last 3 financial years ending March 2022 the date of opening of tender.		No changes as per RFP
54	Additional Clause	OEM should not be blacklisted by any Ministry of Government of India or by Government of any other State in India or any of the Government PSUs during the last 5 years' from the date of publishing the bid or by Prominent foreign nations due to security concerns during the last 5 years' from the date of publishing the bid. The OEM should also not have any FIR/court case on him due to product quality or service in last 5 years' from date of publishing of bid.		No changes as per RFP
55	Additional Clause	CCTV OEM should not be blacklisted or barred by any Ministry of Government of India or globally or any of the Government / PSUs or any other government department at the time of bidding. The OEM should not have any common directors who are also on the board of blacklisted companies.		No changes as per RFP
56	Additional Clarification	PBG Should be considered as 5% of total order value		